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DECA supports TURN'S procedural recommendation and suggests that time be provided 
during the recommended workshop for parties to explain in detail their recommend 
changes either to staffs proposal or, based on the additional data provided by the CAISO, 
to that of the Joint Parties.

While staff is accepting informal comments on their proposal (due tomorrow), DECA 
believes the record would benefit from the opportunity for the recommended changes to 
be presented and analyzed in the context of a workshop.

Due to various email systems restrictions this email does not include all parties on the 
service list, but all parties have been notified via separate emails.

Thank you for your consideration,

Aram Shumavon
DECA- Distributed Energy Consumer Advocates 
m-415.377.2581 
o -213.784.2507
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Dear ALJ Gamson,
First, I would like to inform you that I will be taking over the attorney 
responsibilities in this case from Hayley Goodson. I look forward to working 
with you and the parties.
Second, TURN would like to offer a procedural recommendation in response to 
your notice last Thursday that comments were being delayed until March, after 
Energy Division (ED) produces a revised flexible capacity proposal. Specifically, 
TURN urges the scheduling of a workshop for the parties to explore ED's 
revised proposal before the comments are due. The workshop and comment 
schedule should be coordinated to give parties adequate time to review the 
new ED proposal before the workshop and to prepare comments after the 
workshop.
Further, TURN understands that in the upcoming weeks, CAISO will be 
generating updated data relating to the need for the Joint Parties' proposal. In 
addition, TURN believes there is still a need to review other aspect of the Joint 
Parties' proposal (some of which parties raised in their December 26 Phase 2 
comments). Additional workshop time is warranted to address these matters 
too. Again, TURN would request that the workshop be scheduled to allow 
sufficient time before the workshop to review the updated CAISO data.
We appreciate the challenges the Commission faces in addressing the issues 
related to a new flexible capacity requirement. We offer these 
recommendations in the spirit of enabling the Commission to develop the 
necessary record on these issues as efficiently as possible.

Sincerely,

Tom Long 
Legal Director
The Utility Reform Network (TURN)
tlono@turn.oro
(415) 929-8876 x303
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